RECAUbacklogofNSLs. txt
MessageFrom BOWMAN, MARION E. (0GC) (FBI)

b6 Se 05 9:04 AM

b7C To (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); | |
D. (OGC FB!)
faletd | l(occ) (FBI); (0Gc) (FBI); | |

| !(OGC) 42239
ubject: RE: CAU backlog of NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The best thing to do is set up a meeting with John Lewis - CAU falls under him. I
believe I talked with him about this when it first arose.

b6 From:% (06C) (FBI)
b7¢C Sent: Tuesday, Apri ; 8:59 AM
To: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);I I
(OGC)I"E“\
cc | coco) (FB1);| | Coco) (FBI);:
| J(0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: CAU backlog of NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I sent this email awhile ago, to deal with the situation of CAU isuing NSLs in
emergency situations. I don't believe I've h

be T === j -- original Message-----
NTe Froml !(OGC) (FBI)
i Sent:. Friday, Marc 42
To:lanALMABlQN_L_I(OGC) (FBI); e — (OGO _(FBT)
cC* (neo) (ERTY (oGc) (FBI);

(OGC) UFBL), 0GC) (FBI
ubject: CAU backTog oT NSLS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

About two months ago, we discussed the fact that CAU gets emergency requests to get
] telephone information on phone numbers, gets the information, and then has to do an NSL
b6 to Just1fy gettmg the information. As 1t is_now, it sends a lead to either the {

BIC the NSLs, but that rarely happens. So we agreed to provide]
: and and who would respond immediately to ECs from CAU and get NSLs out
b5 ASAP~
b2
b7E

The issue arose as t
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Any thoughts?
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